
Robin Bowley

From:
Sent:-
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Nikki Lengkeek
Friday,28 February 2020 8:31 AM
Robin Bowley

Law Research

RE: Book chapter accepted by Springer in 2019 to be published in early 2020

Flag for follow up
Flagged

Hi Robin

Congratulations on the book chapter!

Yes please put it in Symplectic and nominate for ROC. However you will need to go in again and update when the
hard copy becomes available as online publications are not accepted (due to potential for double counting).

Thanks
Nikki

Nikki lengkeek
Research Manager, Faculty of Law
T. +67295!43753 Ext. 3753 | E. nicola.lengkeek@uts.edu.au

From: Robin Bowley <Robin.Bowley@uts.edu.au>

Sent: Thursday,2T February 2020 6:39 PM
To: Nikki Lengkeek <Nicola.Lengkeek@uts.edu.au>

Cc: Law Research <law.research@uts.edu.au>
Subject: Book chapter accepted by Springer in 2019 to be published in early 2O2O

Dear Nikki,

Last year I had a chapter in an edited international book accepted for publication with Springer.

The.details of the book are listed at: https: ' ,ww.springer.com ^ ' ^k t-q303031"197i.

As noted in the email chain below Springer have advised that they are currently doing some final edits and will
advise as soon as the book is published online.

I was wondering whether this chapter could be entered into Symplectic even if I do not yet have a copy of the
published version of this chapter?

Thank you for your assistance with this query

Kind regards,

Robin

From: Robin Bowley
Sent: Thursday,2T February 2020 5:39 PM
To: Kanagathara, Balaji <B.Kanagathara@spi-global.com>
Cc: kav.stoll@springer.com; savani.dev@sprinRernature.com
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Subject: RE: Your book: Springer BWF: 484537 _1,_En_Marano: Transparency in lnsurance Contract Law / Shipping
Details

Dear Thara,

Thank you for letting me know

Regards,

Robin

From: Kanagathara, Balaji <8. Kanagathara @spi-global.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2O2O 8:24 PM

To: Robin Bowley bin.Bowl du.au>

Cc: kav.stoll@springer.com; savani.dev@springernature.com
Subject: RE: Your book: Springer BWF: 484537 _I_En_Marano: Transparency in lnsurance Contract Law / Shipping
Details

Dear Prof. Robin,

Thank you for your mail.

As we are in the final process of quality checking the files.
Upon completing the same, the book will be published online for which you will be receiving the automatic
notification mail from Springer.
Thus, I would like to inform you that as per Springer standards we will be not be able to share the PDF for your
reference at this point of time.

We seek your kind uderstanding in this regard

Regards,

Thara

B. Kanaga Thara (Ms.)
Project Manager
SPi Content Solutions - SPi Global

T: +91 44 43950500; Extn.: 311621 33776
F:212 6589035 (USA); & 087 00942337 (UK)
B. Kanaqathara@spi-qlobal.com
wwr'v.spi-qlobal.com

SPi Global- Philippines Best Employer 2018, 13th Employer Branding Awards, Employer Branding lnstitute -
India and 2018's Top 25 Al Companies in APAC by CIO Advisor

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including its attachments, is intended for the use of the personis it is addressed to. lt may contain
personal data, or information that is protected or privileged, wtrich are protected from unauthorized use or disclosure by law.

lf you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, retention or use of any information contained in this email is prohibited. lf you have
received this email in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply email and delete the original email and any backup copies without reading
them.

lf you have questions or clarifications regarding any matter relating to data protection, you may write to the SPi Global Data Protection Office at
doo@spi-olobal.com. You may also file a complaint or report a security incident involving personal data by writing to: dpo@spi-qlobal.com.

From: Robin Bowley Ima ilto: Robin.Bowlev@ uts.ed u.au]
Sent: 20 February 2O2O 09:O7

To: Kanagatha ra, Balaji <B.Ka nagatha ra @spi-globa l.com>
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Cc: kav.stoll @springer.com; saya ni.dey@springernature.com
Subject: Your book: Springer BWF: 484537_1_En_Marano: Transparency in lnsurance Contract Law / Shipping
Details

Dear Thara,

I hope you're well.

I am just following up on the estimated delivery date for the copy of Volume 1 of the Transparency book

Alternatively, would it be possible to receive a PDF copy of my chapter and the table of contents of the book's ISBN /
ISSN?

The main reason for requesting this is that my university requires us to update all details of our research
publications for our research output reporting purposes.

Thank you for your assistance with this query

Regards,

Robin

From: Robin Bowley <Robin. Bowlev@uts.ed u.a u>
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2OL911:03 AM
To: Kanagatha ra, Balaji <B.Kanaeatha ra @spi-globa l.com>
Subject: Re: Your book: Springer BWF: 484537 _1._En_Marano: Transparency in lnsurance Contract Law / Shipping
Details

Dear Thara,

As requested please find attached my completed form.

Kind regards,

Robin

From: Ka nagathara, Balaji <B.Kanasathara spi-global.com>
Sent: Monday, L6 December 2019 8:38 PM

To: sebastiakn.woess@univie.ac.at <sebastiakn.woess@univie.ac.at>; lorisb@pravri.hr <lorisb@pravri.hr>;
diuric@pravri.hr <diuric@pravri.hr>; Prof. Dr. Manfred Wandt <wandt@iur.uni-frankfurt.de>; chrissan@otenet.gr
<chrissan@otenet.gr>; Sara Landinicsara.landini@unifi.it>; i.luzak@exeter.ac.uk <i.luzak@exeter.ac.uk>;
Jessika.van-der-Sluiis(Oiuridicum.su.se <Jessika.van-der-Sluiis@iuridicum.su.se>; m.ostrowska@wpia.edu.pl
<m.ostrowska@wpia.edu.pl>; rrioso@uc.cl<rrioso@uc.cl>; z.iing@bangor.ac.uk <z.iing@bangor.ac.uk>;
koezuka@il.kagawa-u.ac.ip <koezuka@il.kagawa-u.ac.ip>; ifalonso@dofnupra.pe <ifalonso@dofnupra.pe>;
leonid.zubarev@cmslegal.ru <leonid.zubarev@cmslegal.ru>; ecehan.aras@idu.edu.tr <ecehan.aras@idu.edu.tr>;
lara@unavarra.es <lara@unavarra.es>; inaki.zurutuza@unavarra.es <inaki.zurutuza@unavarra.es>;
k.noussia@exeter.ac.uk <k.noussia@exeter.ac.uk>; Robin Bowley <Robin.Bowlev@uts.edu.au>;
Peggvsh@levitansharon.co.ilcPeggvsh@levitansharon.co.il>; chchen@smu.edu.sg <chchen@smu.edu.sg>;
birgit.kuschke@up.ac.za <birgit.kuschke@up.ac.za>; dmillard@up.ac.za <dmillard@up.ac.za>;
peter.kochen burger@uconn.ed u <peter. kochenburger@uco nn.ed u>;
<nikolafilipovicS4@gma il.com>
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Cc: Sayani Dey <savani.dev@springernature.com>; Marano Pierpaolo <Pierpaolo.Marano@unicatt.it>
Subject: Your book: Springer BWF: 484537_1_En_Marano: Transparency in lnsurance Contract Law / Shipping
Details

Dear Authors,

We are in the process of placing the complimentary copies

I would like to inform you that each Contributor is entitled to receive a complimentary copy
Please may I kindly request you to provide us the shipping details in the attached sheet.

Looking forward to hear from you

Regards,

Thara

B. Kanaga Thara (Ms.)
Project Manager
SPi Content Solutions - SPi Global

T: +91 44 43950500; Extn.: 33729
F:212 6589035 (USA); & 087 00942337 (UK)
B. Kanagathara@spi-global.com
www.spi-qlobal.com

SPi Global- Philippines Best Employer 2018, 13th Employer Branding Awards, Employer Branding lnstitute -
lndia and 2018's Top 25 Al Companies in APAC by CIO Advisor

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including its aftachments, is intended for the use of the person/s it is addressed to. lt may contain
personal data, or information that is protected or privileged, which are protected from unauthorized use or disclosure by law.

lf you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, retention or use of any information contained in this email is prohibited. lf you have
received this email in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply email and delete the original email and any backup copies without reading
them.

lf you have questions or clarifications regarding any matter relating to data protection, you may vwite to the SPi Global Data Protection Office at
doo@spi-qlobal.com. You may also file a complaint or report a security incident involving personal data by writing to: dpo@spi-qlobal.com.

UTS CRICOS Provider Code: 00099F DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying
attachments may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are

those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the
views of the University of Technology Sydney. Before opening any attachments, please check them for
viruses and defects. Think. Green. Do. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

4


